o INDUSTRIAL
JOSEPH & JOSERH AND ENGINEERING

LOUISVILLE, K¥.

November
Twenty=-one

L4 ":.liegiﬁﬂ THERS

Olmated Brothers,
Brookline, Mass.

Gantlemen:

Subject: Administration Bullding--
Morshesd Normel School.

we have today received a cooy of the let-
ter which you forwarded Prof. Button, dated November
14, No dbubt you received the elevations which we for-
warded to vou shortly after this letter was written,

We believe that 1t would be best for you
to complete this work with the layout rs suggested,
except correcting the locetlon of the new building,.

Prof., Button has requested thst we take
this metter up with you divectly. At the present time
41t 1s almost impossible for anyone on the Board to
malke sugzeations,as present conditions do not werrant
same,

They have also requested thet vhen you meke
the layout finally that you include on ssme the sewerage
and drainage.

Prof. Button stated to the writer thet this
was understood with you originelly. <

We would apprecilate & copy of the drawings
or letters which are sent to Morshead.

Any other informetion we can give you,
kindly let us know,.

Yours very truly,

JOSEPH & JUS;PII.
; PER

ASJ:EFS

COPY TO PROF. BUTTON.




